6/2/25, 11:55 AM Gmail - Fwd: FW: R125P03-002 Price
M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: R125P03-002 Price

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jun 2, 2025 at 11:44 AM
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

| have discussed with Ryan, please send him a quote for 1 x 0110429 Maxtec MAX-250E

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: CLOSE, Ryan (THE NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ryan.close@nhs.net>
Date: Mon, 2 Jun 2025 at 11:25

Subject: FW: R125P03-002 Price

To: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Good morning, Steve,
Would it be possible for you to assist with this query? Any help is greatly appreciated.

Many Thanks,

Ryan

Ryan Close
Medical Engineering Technician
Electronics and Medical Engineering Department

Freeman Hospital, Freeman Road

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1833813830754077220&simpl=msg-f: 1833813830754077220 117
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High Heaton, NE7 7DN

The Newcastle upon Tyne Hospitals
NHS Foundation Trust

>4 Ryan.close@nhs.net

& 01912336161 Ext. 27479

From: Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com>

Sent: 02 June 2025 10:56
To: CLOSE, Ryan (THE NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ryan.close@nhs.net>

Cc: MXT-Maxtec Customer Service <customerservice@maxtec.com>
Subject: RE: R125P03-002 Price

You don't often get email from spalmer@maxtec.com. Learn why this is important

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello Ryan

Thank you for your order

However, all sales to the UK need to go through our distribution partner based in UK who will be able to support you with this request. You can
find their details below:

Steve Nixon
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=18de0f2fa7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1833813830754077220&simpl=msg-f: 1833813830754077220 217
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Director

Viamed
Email: steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk

Phone: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Please contact Viamed for pricing and lead times, and ultimately to place your order

Best regards,

Sarah Palmer

Channel Manager, EMEA

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

-
-
A Halma company

VIEW MAXTEC CATALOG
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From: CLOSE, Ryan (THE NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ryan.close@nhs.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 2:29 PM

To: Desiree DiMartino <ddimartino@permapure.com>; MXT-Maxtec Customer Service <customerservice@maxtec.com>
Cc: Rachel Miller <rmiller@permapure.com>

Subject: Re: R125P03-002 Price

You don't often get email from ryan.close@nhs.net. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Would it be possible to follow up on the attached order raised on April 2"d 2025 and if there is an expected delivery date?

Any help is greatly appreciated.

Many thanks,
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

>< Ryan.close@nhs.net

& 01912336161 Ext. 27479

From: Desiree DiMartino <ddimartino@permapure.com>
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 14:57
To: CLOSE, Ryan (THE NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <ryan.close@nhs.net>

Cc: Rachel Miller <rmiller@permapure.com>
Subject: R125P03-002 Price

You don't often get email from ddimartino@permapure.com. Learn why this is important
This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Ryan,

It was a pleasure speaking with you. As requested price for R125P03-002 currently is $146.69 each. | was able to locate pricing, as of April 18t
will be $152.56 each. Please note all inquiries and orders should be emailed to customerservice@maxtec.com

Have a great rest of your day &

***Please note we will not be shipping orders on 4/1/25 & 4/2/25 due to physical inventory***
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Regards,

Desi

Desiree DiMartino

Customer Service Associate

P: +1 (732) 244-0010 x1124
D: +1 (848) 221-8618

1001 New Hampshire Ave, Lakewood, NJ 08701 USA

r? Perma Pure 0.;”“8"“9‘3 .

Halma

permapure.com maxtec.com
Per n Linkedin Maxtec on Linkedin
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to
do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email

services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail - NHSmail Support
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHSmail is
approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail Support

Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.
Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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